
EXHIBIT II

Case 1:19-cv-03372   Document 1-35   Filed 11/07/19   Page 1 of 2



11/7/2019 Project On Government Oversight Mail - FOIA 2019-ICEFO-32901

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=8e1bfa938b&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1638672336901601185&simpl=msg-f%3A16386723369… 1/1

Lance Sims <lsims@pogo.org>

FOIA 2019-ICEFO-32901
ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov> Wed, Jul 10, 2019 at 7:55 AM
To: Lance Sims <lsims@pogo.org>

Good morning,

In regards to 2019-ICFO-32901, we have queried the appropriate component of DHS for responsive records.  If any
responsive records are located, they will be reviewed for determination of releasability.  We will process your request
as expeditiously as possible.  Upon completion of the processing, all documents that can be released will be made
available to you at the earliest possible date.  We sincerely apologize for the delay you are experiencing and
appreciate your continued patience.

Sincerely,
ICE FOIA
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